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Roger Shefwln, M.D.
Departuent of, Prerreatlte Medleine
UniveraLty of, Maryland
School of Mediclne
522 l{eat Lonbard Strcet
Baltlnore, Maryland ?LZAL

Dear Roger:

Deeptta otrr prolouged qr.restr,ood ard dabotas on ef,erciac
elcctroeardiography whlch I have lnclated on for ful"I under-
atandlng, tt"i* i"-o* a general deelelon to Eo shead. I do
not bellse thls decdslon ehould be queet{oned prLor to a good
test ln your early Lntake expe*teuce. Thoee Ln the ECG Center,
stertr.ng wLth a very late aeeigzrneat heve done thelr beet to
get thle uaderway. Tour oryu etaff has part{cLpated very eff,ee-
ttvely ln the f,Lret treln{'g school. The SG Conter Lc preparcd
to of,fer you opecl"el teehate8l etrpport aud an acealerated pro-
cedure fot quallf,lcatlon. !{e are counttng or your opentlnded
approach to thls $r€Btloo aud full support to your suEercr.ac taaa
{n thel.r effortg,

Pleaee keep the ECG Center epprtsed of your neede and progtese.
Drs. grrn€ae and Cror aro ara{lable hsre (612-373-3586) a,ue
Dr, Rautaharju tn Hallfm (902-42t+-2201). Itrarquette palatcaanca
problems ahould be addrieeed prouptly to l,[r. tf,ayq Iareon (4f4-352-isoo). - 
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